Subject: FW: Westerfield : Extraction / Infill Proposal (Ecology & BNG) : Nicholls Ltd

From: N <IN @ otlook.com>

Sent: 06 February 2025 11:04
To: I < @ <. ffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Westerfield : Extraction / Infill Proposal (Ecology & BNG) : Nicholls Ltd

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the

ick here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

I’ll come back to you if | need anything else.
Thank you.

Kind regards,

Mineral Surveying Consultant

I < outlook.com
From: N

Sent: 06 February 2025 08:49

To: I

Subject: RE: Westerfield : Extraction / Infill Proposal (Ecology & BNG) : Nicholls Ltd
Hi

Pre-application advice from County Ecology attached.

If you have any questions or points of clarification, please let me know.

Best wishes,

I

I

Planning Officer

Growth, Highways and Infrastructure
Suffolk County Council

Telephone:

Email: @suffolk.gov.uk

The content of this email represents the informal opinion of the officer and is not binding upon the council.

From: NN

Sent: 23 January 2025 14:49



To: N I o ook .com>

Subject: RE: Westerfield : Extraction / Infill Proposal (Ecology & BNG) : Nicholls Ltd
Thank you, -
I’m expecting to have received comments by the 315 Jan, to send to you w.b. 3" February.

Best wishes,

Planning Officer
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure
Suffolk County Council

Telephone:
Email: @suffolk.gov.uk

The content of this email represents the informal opinion of the officer and is not binding upon the Council

From: [N <IN o . ook.com>

Sent: 23 January 2025 14:30

To: N <IN < o k.2ov. uk>

Subject: RE: Westerfield : Extraction / Infill Proposal (Ecology & BNG) : Nicholls Ltd

: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

As requested, draft habitat plan and BNG metric attached.
| look forward to receiving pre-app advice/comments from the Co Ecologist.

Kind regards,

Mineral Surveying Consultant

_@outlook.com
From: | < < . o cov. uk>

Sent: 22 January 2025 15:52

To: NN IR o . (0ok.com>

Subject: RE: Westerfield : Extraction / Infill Proposal (Ecology & BNG) : Nicholls Ltd
Hi

Following this morning’s meeting on site, the County Ecologists would be keen to see a draft BNG metric.

If this is available, please could you send a copy, and | will pass on to the Ecologists?

Many thanks,



Planning Officer
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure
Suffolk County Council

Telephone:
Email: @suffolk.gov.uk

The content of this email represents the informal opinion of the officer and is not binding upon the Council

From: [N <IN o . ook.com>

Sent: 09 January 2025 10:16

To <_@s uffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: Westerfield : Extraction / Infill Proposal (Ecology & BNG) : Nicholls Ltd

| - 'EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

As discussed, I’'m sending you via WeTransfer a short report prepared by Philip Parker Ass outlining the
approach being taken in the forthcoming planning application with regard to ecology and biodiversity net gain.

I’d be grateful if you could share this information with the Co Ecologist and let me have any comments they
may have.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Mineral Surveying Consultant

_@outlook.com

The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential and is
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this
email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software.

The Council reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any incoming and outgoing emails for security
reasons and for monitoring internal compliance with our policy on staff use. Email monitoring and/or blocking
software may be used and email content may be read.

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice
https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/about/privacy-notice/




